
From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 November 2019 10:07 
To: Ewen Macgregor <ewen.macgregor@gregglatchams.com> 
Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence 
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Naomi Jenkins 
<naomi.jenkins@gregglatchams.com> 
Subject: RE: BAD AXE 
 
Dear Ewen 
 
Thank you for your correspondence dated 19th November 2019, stating that you 
accept the conditions set out in our representation (conditions 24-27 in your 
submission). 
 
Please ensure that the capacity calculations are forwarded to the Public Safety Team 
to prevent any delay in issuing the licence.   
 
I confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and 
do not make any further representations regarding the application.  
     
We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule. 
 
 
Kind regards 
  
  
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
 


